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STATE OF IO'NA
THOMAS J. VILSACK, GOVERNOR
SALLYJ. PEDERSON, Lr.GOVERNOR

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
JEFFREY R. VONK, DIRECTOR

MEMORANDUM

To: Jim Meade, Director
Wright County Area Landfill Authority
P.O. 80x 173
Clarion IA 50525-0173

From: Lavoy Haage, Supervisor
Solid Waste Section

Date: December 20, 2001

Subject:

This communication is intended as a reminder that the Department has not yet received
an ERRAP for your facility that is due by December 31, 2001. Please refer to the
Revised Unnumbered Amendment to your permit that was issued to you and all other
permit holders earlier this year (during the end of March and the first part of April) that
defined the ERRAP requirements and due date.

Please submit three (3) copy sets of an ERRAP that complies with the new rules under
567 lAC 102.16(4558) that were adopted on August 20, 2001 by the Environmental
Protection Commission and became effective on October 24, 2001. These
administrative rules can be found through our website at www.iowadnr.wmad.org under
the Iowa Code and Administrative Rules tab on our home page.

If you have already submitted your ERRAP documents and they have not yet reached
the Department, please disregard this reminder.

Non-compliance is a permit violation for which enforcement action may be taken.

If you have any questions concerning the ERRAP, please contact me at (515) 281-4968
or Jim Thayer at 281-3426.
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